Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 18 January 2024 13:59

To: Trupti Dalvi; Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Stephen P; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Kitchen Equipment's - Wow Chicken and Dominos - AMD Outlets ! LKO-T3-Dominos - D21 Safal uploading
Attachments: RE: LKO - T3 - Dominos - D21 - Equipment BOQ/supplier details & tender docket

Dear Trupti

Pleas find attached mail with list of equipment’s for LKO-T3 — Dominos.

Dear Sandeep
We are uploading these equipment list on Safal for further processing as discussed with you last night.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:01 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Kitchen Equipment's - Wow Chicken and Dominos - AMD Outlets ! LKO-T3-Dominos - D21 Safal uploading

Dear Sandeep
As discussed, can we do the same PR uploading on Safal for Dominos — LKO-T3-D217?

Please confirm so that Trupti can upload the same by tomorrow morning.. hope all the equipment set up is same for all airports!
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Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 7:01 PM

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Kitchen Equipments - Wow Chicken and Dominos - AMD Outlets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Stephen/Sandeep

As discussed in today’s meeting, you may please proceed with equipment ordering for aforementioned outlets in Ahmedabad on repeat order similar to AAHL team have recommended for
Guwabhati pertaining to respective outlets.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

Contracts & Procurement
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
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e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



